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Dorothy Menasco

From: Connie Kummer

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2007 7:18 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 070242

yes to both - thanks

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2007 4:16 PM
To: Connie Kummer

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Docket 070242

Good afternoon Connie,

I have recei\{ed your request to establish docket for Gulf Power for revisions to underground residential differential.
The docket title appears to be incomplete. Can you confirm that you want the title to read:

Request for revisions to underground residential differential, by Gulf Power.

Also, DN 02821-07 was filed in undocketed matters. Can you please confirm whether or not you want that document
moved to the new docket (Docket 070242).

Thank you.
Dorothy
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